CYNGOR TREF LLANIDLOES TOWN COUNCIL

Neuadd y Dref Llanidloes Sir Drefaldwyn Powys SY18 6BN Ffôn 01686 412353

15 January 2024



Town Hall Llanidloes Montgomeryshire Powys SY18 6BN Tel. 01686 412353

To the **Town Mayor and Councillors, Llanidloes Town Council**, you are summoned to attend a monthly meeting of **LLANIDLOES TOWN COUNCIL** at 7.00 pm on Monday 22nd January 2024 at the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Llanidloes.

The business to be transacted is as set out below:

David Powell TOWN CLERK

AGENDA – MEETING NUMBER: 500

PRELIMINARIES - MAYOR

- 1. To receive and accept apologies for absence.
- 2. To receive and accept personal and pecuniary interests in items of business.

ADMINISTRATION – MAYOR/TOWN CLERK

- 1. To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 11 December 2023 and confirm as a true record.
- 2. To receive an update on the Talking Bench project Councillor Bennett
- 3. To receive update on Youth Council Councillor Morel
- 4. To receive update on progress with Youth Centre project Town Clerk.
- 5. To consider any planning applications, and if desired, provide comment 1 received and circulated to Councillors on 14 December 2023. The Chapel, Longbridge Street, Llanidloes change of use to holiday let and install solar panels.
- 6. To consider Insurance report see appendix and approve recommendation.
- 7. To consider D-Day 80th anniversary proposals.
- 8. To consider PAVO Community Connect event and agree level of involvement see appendix.
- 9. To consider response to review of Criminal Justice system in Wales see appendix.
- 10. To consider website and new email address proposal and approve progression.
- 11. To consider policy on David Davies Hunt Boxing Day meet following receipt of a letter from a resident asking for a ban.
- 12. To discuss response to Mid Wales Travel Magazine launch see appendix.

- 13. To agree local organisations/individuals to receive letter of thanks for services to the Community.
- 14. To receive Councillors Questions of which a minimum 3 days prior notification has been given.
- 15. Agree date of next meeting 26 February 2024, 7pm.

ESTABLISHMENT – MAYOR/TOWN CLERK

- 1. To receive update on new signage for the Town Councillor Morel.
- 2. To receive information and updates from County Councillors (G Morgan/G Preston).
- 3. To discuss situation with Town Hall and Groe Public Toilets.
- 4. To support a proposal for a new agreement to be enacted between Powys County Council (PCC), Llanidloes Town Council and Llanidloes Charter Market. 3 year period recommended with PCC to produce documentation.

FINANCE – MAYOR/CHAIR OF FINANCE PANEL/TOWN CLERK

- 1. Receive and, if desired, approve Bank Reconciliation to 31 December 2023 see appendix.
- 2. Receive and note valuation as at 31.12.23 of CCLA Public Sector Deposit Fund see appendix
- 3. To receive and note reserves paper see appendix.
- 4. Receive minutes of Finance Panel meeting held on 8 January 2024 see appendix.
- 5. Approve budget and precept recommendation contained within Finance Panel minutes.
- 6. To approve accounts for payment awaiting authorisation list attached.
- 7. Receive and note December 2023 Llanidloes Joint Burial Committee Bank Reconciliation.

COMMITTEE

Pursuant to Section 1 (2) of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 it is resolved that because of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, the public and press leave the meeting during consideration of the following item:

- 1. To receive final report from Town Clerk on review of Llanidloes Joint Burial Committee and, if desired, approve recommendations for future arrangements.
- 2. Receive and approve revised pay arrangements for staff see appendix.